TONBRIDGE AND MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL

COMMUNITIES AND HOUSING ADVISORY BOARD

Monday, 25th July, 2016

Present:

Cllr P J Montague (Chairman), Cllr Mrs B A Brown (Vice-Chairman), Cllr Mrs J A Anderson, Cllr Mrs S M Barker, Cllr Mrs P A Bates, Cllr V M C Branson, Cllr S M Hammond, Cllr D Keeley, Cllr L J O'Toole, Cllr M Parry-Waller and Cllr T B Shaw

Councillors P F Bolt, D J Cure, Mrs M F Heslop, N J Heslop, M R Rhodes and Miss S O Shrubsole were also present pursuant to Council Procedure Rule No 15.21.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors O C Baldock, Mrs S Bell, Mrs S L Luck, Mrs A S Oakley and Ms S V Spence

PART 1 - PUBLIC

CH 16/11 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made in accordance with the Code of Conduct.

CH 16/12 MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the notes of the meeting of the Communities and Health Advisory Board held on 8 June 2016 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

MATTERS FOR RECOMMENDATION TO THE CABINET

CH 16/13 REVIEW OF HOUSING ASSISTANCE POLICY

The report of the Director of Planning, Housing and Environmental Health outlined the results of the recent review of the Housing Assistance Policy to ensure that it met corporate priorities and reflected current budgetary pressures. The report set out details of proposed amendments to the eligibility criteria and the level of budget provided by the Borough Council and made particular reference to the implications this would have on the administration of Disabled Facilities Grants (DFGs) by allowing the introduction of additional discretionary grants from the increase in funding for the DFG element of the Better Care Fund.

RECOMMENDED: That the Council be asked to

(1) approve the proposed amendments to the Housing Assistance Policy and associated budget adjustments;

- (2) approve the proposed amendments to the Disabled Facilities Grants Policy and associated budget adjustments; and
- (3) agree that a budgetary provision of up to £10,000 be set aside in each of the next three years, fully funded from the Housing Assistance Reserve, in order to modernise the Housing Service.
- * Referred to Cabinet

CH 16/14 CAPITAL PLAN - POST IMPLEMENTATION REVIEWS

Decision Notice D160058MEM

The report of the Director of Street Scene, Leisure and Technical Services brought forward the Capital Plan Post Implementation Reviews in respect of Tonbridge Swimming Pool – Changing Village Floor; Leisure Centres – Energy Saving Measures Phase 3; Tonbridge Racecourse Sportsground – Floodlighting and Haysden Country Park – Improvements. It was noted that all of the schemes had been within or below budget.

RECOMMENDED: That the Post Implementation Reviews outlined in the report be endorsed.

MATTERS SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION

CH 16/15 ACTIVE PEOPLE SURVEY 10

The report of the Director of Street Scene, Leisure and Technical Services provided details of the results of the latest Active People Survey undertaken by Sport England to measure sports participation rates across all local authority areas within the UK. The report highlighted the position within Kent and provided examples of a number of sports initiatives within the Borough.

CH 16/16 AFFORDABLE HOUSING UPDATE

The report of the Director of Planning, Housing and Environmental Health provided an update on affordable housing provision within the Borough. Members' attention was drawn to the current challenges facing the Strategic Housing Authority and the Board noted that a letter encapsulating these challenges and highlighting the Borough Council's concerns would be sent from the Leader of the Council and the Cabinet Member for Housing to the local Members of Parliament.

CH 16/17 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

There were no items considered in private.

The meeting ended at 8.30 pm